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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 January 2023 11:17 AM

To: Seah, Ted; SUR

Cc: Seah, Andy; Work Shop Estimate (SG)

Subject: RE: Survey assignment for 22/12/2022

Dear Ted, 

 

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SJF 6415Y on 22/12/2022. 

 

We are pending for estimate from repairer. 

 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Thursday, 22 December 2022 9:56 AM 

To: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: Survey assignment for 22/12/2022  

 

Dear Ted, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, 21 December 2022 5:38 PM 

To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 

Subject: Survey assignment for 22/12/2022  

 

Survey assignment for 22/12/2022 

 

LKK Auto Consultants   

S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex. Claim no. TP Veh. no. OI Veh. no. Survey type

1 AUTO UNITED SG PTE LTD 13 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 03-29 94279394 CMGK IVS22/2216 SJF6145Y  SLK1008X PRS 

 

Regards, 

 

Ted/Andy 
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